From: Lenard Comber

To: Melissa Scholz

Cc: Colette Shwetz

Subject: RE: Pension

Date: August 9, 2023 11:34:13 AM

Good morning,

Just sending email to advise HR that | am withdrawing from the Company Pension Plan and that | do
not wish to make any more contributions into the plan after Friday, 11-August-2023. Termination of
membership to be effective 11-August-2023.

| see that the “ Notice of Member Termination” form also wants my personal phone number in the
Secondary phone number section and my personal email address.

Personal cell : 1-807-220-1246
Personal email: lenardcomberl@vyahoo.ca

If more information is required, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Miigwetch/Thank you,

Lenard Comber

Discharge Planning Worker
Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation
P.O. Box 546, 37 Front Street

Sioux Lookout, ON | P8T 1A8

Phone: 807-737-2786

Cell: 807-632-0316

Fax: 807-737-4847

Email lecomber@nanlegal.on.ca

From: Melissa Scholz <mscholz@nanlegal.on.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 2:01 PM

To: Lenard Comber <lecomber@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: RE: Pension

Hello Lenard, what time is good for me to call you?
I am currently on the phone with him.

Melissa Scholz
HRIS/Training Coordinator
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Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation
1805 Arthur St. E,

Thunder Bay, ON

P7E 5E6

Phone: 1-807-632-9142

Email: mscholz@nanlegal.on.ca

Confidentiality/Privacy Statement:

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system
manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If
you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify
the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Lenard Comber <lecomber@nanlegal.on.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 2:37 PM

To: Melissa Scholz <mscholz@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: RE: Pension

Miigwetch/Thank you Melissa !

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 1:22 PM

To: Lenard Comber <lecomber@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: RE: Pension

I am checking out my pension account to see if | am able to access forms at all and see if |
can provide you with one!

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 2:12 PM

To: Melissa Scholz <mscholz@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: RE: Pension

Thank you Melissa,
Claude Pacquin gave me the form number but | never wrote it down !!!
That’s why | emailed him for it this morning,

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 12:24 PM

To: Lenard Comber <lecomber@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: RE: Pension

Hi Lenard — | am so sorry we still haven’t been able to figure this out. | am going to look into
this a little more for you.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 1:13 PM

To: Claude Paquin <Claude@wpbenefits.ca>

Cc: Bonnie MacDonald <bmacdonald@nanlegal.on.ca>; Colette Shwetz <cshwetz@nanlegal.on.ca>;
Melissa Scholz <mscholz@nanlegal.on.ca>

Subject: Pension

Good morning Claude,

What was the name/number for the form that | was supposed to use to “opt out” of the Company
Pension Plan ?

| contacted/emailed HR last week about wanting “out” of the plan, but | know that they’re very busy
and haven’t had the chance to get back to me.

Is this form only available through HR or can | get it through some government website ?
Hoping to hear back from you,

Miigwetch/Thnak you,

Lenard Comber

Discharge Planning Worker
NAN Legal Services

Sioux Lookout, ON
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Cell:(807)632-0316
lecomber@nanlegal.on.ca
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